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Dr. w. S. Johnson., Section Leader 
Test Operations Section 
University of California 
Los Alamos Scientific La.borate ry 
P. o. Box 1663 
Los ..ilamos., New Mexico 

Dear Bill: BEST COPY AVAILABLE 

In response to ,our letter of October 15• 1953 I am sending you copies 
or the following material which I think pretty well outlines the situa­
tion regarding the fa1lout problem as related to livestock: 

1. Memorandum regarding damage to Stewart Brothers horses. 

2. Memorandum regarding daniage to Stewart arothers cattle. 

3. Tentative draft of the Information Paper to the Com­
Jl:ission. 

4. Slides showing affected sheep. 

Yom probably know that the Commission has settled with Stewart 
Brot.uers for the horses. We pa.id appro:xima.tely $300 per head for 
16 horses. The information paper for ~he Commission is in draft 
form and should be treated CQNFILEI\TIALLY. 

I presume that you have copies of the map showing the location of 
the various herds of sheep so I am not. enclosing this as Appendix "A". 
The colored photographs of t,ha sheep are the same as the slides I am 
enclosing. I do not have extra copies of the calculations ma.de by 
Gordon Dunning so am not enclosing Append.ix "C". But I assume that 
you would not have use for going th.rough the details of these cal­
culations. 

Sincerely yours, 

I c- 3 Paul .a. Pearson 
Chief, Biology Branch 
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